
 
 

 

 

 

 

May 21, 2025 

Addendum No. 03 

File Reference Number: RFP 2025 018 

Title: North Bay Paint Shop Roof Upgrade 

RE: Clarifications/Questions 

Please refer to the following information/clarification:  
 
Item 1:  In Part 4 - Form of Proposal Form 1, it states bonding costs in the breakdown, but I am 
not seeing anything in the RFP Documents.  Is this non-applicable or do we require bonds? 
 
Answer:  Please note that bonds are not applicable to this particular scope of work, therefore, 
Respondents can leave that line item blank when completing their proposals.  
 
This Addendum hereby forms part of the RFP. 
 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Nicole Laplante 
Procurement Contracts Specialist 
nicole.laplante@ontarionorthland.ca 
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